VILLAGE OF
PORT CHESTER

222 Grace Church Street, Port Chester; NY 10573

Joan Mancuso (914) 939-5202
Village Clerk ~ Fax: (914) 305-2560
E-mail: jmancuso@portchesterny.com

PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE

TO: COMMISSIONERS

FROM: VILLAGE CLERK’S OFFICE
DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2010

RE: RESTAURANT DEPOT

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2010

PLANNING COMMISSION SPEACIAL MEETING
600 P.M., Justice Court, 350 North Main Street

"A special meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for
October 12, 2010 at 6:00 PM where approval of resolutions will be
considered regarding Restaurant Depot. Any comments regarding
these resolutions should be submitted in writing to the Planning
Commission Secretary, Building Department, 222 Grace Church
Street, Port Chester, NY 10573, no later than 3:00 PM the day of

the meeting.”

The resolutions are available on the Village of Port Chester website,
www.portchesterny.com and the Building Department.

cc Mayor Pilla and the Board of Trustees, Village Manager, Village Attorney, Village Treasurer, Press



